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Ms Carol Ng Contact: Susan Fox

Project Manager Phone: (02) 9274 6466

SUEZ Recycling and Recovery Pty Ltd Email: Susan.Fox@planning.nsw.gov.au
PO Box 3500

Rhodes NSW 2138 Our ref.: SSD 7267

Dear Ms Ng

Wetherill Park Transfer Station
Approval of the Construction Environmental Management Plan SSD 7267
(Stage 1 Construction and Stage 2 Construction)

| refer to your correspondence dated 21 May 2019, seeking approval for the Construction
Environmental Management Plan (CEMP) (Stage 1 construction and Stage 2 construction) as
required by Condition C1 of Schedule 2 of SSD 7267, including the following:

e Flood Emergency Management Plan (condition B20)

e Erosion and Sediment Control Plan (condition B27)

e Unexpected Finds Protocol (condition B44)

On 17 December 2018, the Director Industry Assessments as a delegate of the Planning
Secretary approved the Flood Emergency Response Plan (FERP). Condition C2 requires the
FERP to form part of CEMP.

The Department has reviewed the CEMP and concludes the plan addresses the relevant
condition. As such, the following plan is approved:
¢ Construction Environmental Management Plan prepared by Benbow Environmental dated
June 2019 (171227_CEMP_Rev8).

Should you have any queries in relation to this matter, please contact Susan Fox, Senior Planning
Officer on the above contact details.

Yours sincerely

Chris Ritchie /

Director % 7’//7_
Industry Assessments

as delegate of the Planning Secretary
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